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September 4. 2020

Bob Wells
Lance Mueller & Associates

Re: Hedges D

TBD 115" Street

Tualatin, OR 97026

Dear Bob,

Thank you, for sending us the site plans for this proposed development in Tualatin Oregon.

My Company: Republic Services of Clackamas and Washington Counties has the franchise agreement to
service this area with the City of Tualatin. We will provide complete commercial waste removal and

recycling services as needed on a weekly basis for this location

The design locations of the enclosures sent 9/3/2020 and site traffic pattern will allow access for our
trucks to service the trash and recycling.

The enclosure design plans and dimensions sent 9/3/2020 which includes 12’ wide post to post ID and
14’ depth, and gate swing radius of minimum 120 degrees with gate cane poles, is adequate to house
two 3-yard trash/recycle containers and 1-65 gallon glass cart.

Thanks Bob, for your help and concerns for our services prior to this project being developed.

Sincerely,

erations Supervisor
Republic Services Inc.






